
Present Simple



Vs/esV
I YOU
 WE 
THEY

HE SHE 
IT

I go to school.
You sing songs.
We love woods.
They put on 
clothes.

He goES to 
school.She singS 

songs.It lovES 
woods.



Do | 
Does

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

I don’t play computer games. Do you play computer games?

He doesn’t like cucumbers. Does he like cucumbers?

They don’t read books every day. Do they read books every day?

I, YOU
WE, 
THEY

HE, 
SHE, IT





wash brush have

go read write eat play

watch do sleep

gets eats


